Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD

From: Billings, Bradford, EMNRD

Sent: Tuesday, March 15, 2016 9:07 AM

To: Austin Weyant

Cc: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD; Patterson, Heather, EMNRD
Subject: RE: BKE Key

Morning Austin,

So it looks like Mike and | are planning to be on site for your drilling on the 23rd of this month, if that is still
on? However, | am still in hopes you can send me a map or a detailed sketch of where you may be intending to place
these wells. If you would be so kind as to send one along that would be appreciated. Thanks and have a grand day.

Brad

From: Austin Weyant [mailto:austin.weyant@soudermiller.com]

Sent: Wednesday, March 09, 2016 10:08 AM

To: Billings, Bradford, EMNRD

Cc: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD; Patterson, Heather, EMNRD; Griswold, Jim, EMNRD; Cindy Gray; Ramirez, Ana 0
Subject: RE: BKE Key

SMA and Key Energy Services, LLC have acquired land owner consent for both monitoring well location and received the
necessary NMOSE permits we hope to be on site and drilling the week on 3/ 21/16. | have attached the NMOSE
application.

Thanks

J. Austin Weyant
Project Scientist

Souder, Miller & Associates

Engineering t Environmental t Surveying
201 S Halagueno

Carlsbad, NM 88221
www.soudermiller.com

(575) 689-7040 (mobile)

Notice of Confidentiality and Privileged Status: This electronic mail message, including all attachments, is for the sole use
of the intended recipient(s) and may contain confidential and/or privileged information or otherwise may be protected
from disclosure. Any unauthorized review, use, disclosure, distribution or actions which rely on the contents of this
information is prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please contact the sender and delete the message and
any attachment(s) from your system.

Statement on Viruses and Harmful Software: While the message and attachment(s) have been scanned with anti-virus
software, SMA does not guarantee that this message or any attachment(s) is free of computer viruses or other harmful
software. SMA does not accept liability for any damages c






